From: relesies0 |

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 8:21 PM
To: Stevenson, Kirsten <Kirsten.Stevenson@hamilton.ca>
Subject: Police Budget - 20 Million uptick

Really you want to short change the police department from 1. modernizing
equipment scanners cameras special armored vehicle changing times you want
them to use typewriters when computers are available 2. PD days ..professional
development upgrade knowledge for a better police force not less.

Americans spend an average of 400 dollars on each police officers training look
at their problems. We're better than that.

Rather pay extra taxes for the Police department than the excess cost of billions
an out dated LRT is going to cost. Approximately 9 Billion when all said an done
against new technology of electric busses . John Danko isn't an expert on LRT
those that do know its outdated. Knowing now the families displaced
businesses that will close polution it will create and what about the tunnel
under the railway tracks before Gage avenue on King St. On a heavy rainy day
you won t have pumps working fast enough.



